
THOMAS J. SAPORITO, JR.
POST OFFICE BOX 3082

BOYHTON BEACH, FL 33424-3082
Phone: 407-547-3341
FAX: 407-737-2382

May 12, 1993

Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY/ARIZONANUCLEAR POWER
PROJECT, PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

Dear Sir:

COMES NOW, Thomas J. Saporito, Jr. ("Petitioner" ), pursuant to 10 C.F.R. $2.206

and hereby submits his request for specific actions by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission (NRC) within a reasonable time directed towards Commission licensee Arizona

Public Service Company/Arizona Nuclear Power Project ("Licensee" ) and operator of the Palo

Verde Nuclear Generating Station located near Phoenix, Arizona.

5~1
Petitioner requests that the NRC institute a show cause proceeding pursuant to
10 C.F.R. $2.202 to modify, suspend, or revoke the licensee's NRC operational
licenses authorizing the operation of the (3) three reactor cores at the Palo
Verde nuclear station.

B. Petitioner requests that the NRC initiate appropriate actions to cause the
immediate shut down of the (3) three reactor cores at the Palo Verde nuclear
station.

Petitioner requests that the NRC take "escalated" enforcement action in the form
of issuance of "escalated" civil penalties against the licensee and/or against
licensee management personnel at the licensee's Palo Verde nuclear station
and/or those licensee management personnel directly or indirectly responsible
for the safe and proper operation of the nuclear station.

D. Petitioner requests that the NRC take immediate actions to cause an exhaustive
survey of licensee employees at the Palo Verde nuclear station to ascertain the
scope and breathe of any "chilling" effect which may exist at the nuclear station
and to discover whether licensee management actions, if any were implemented,
were effective in limiting any chilling effect at the nuclear station.
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Basis and Justification:

The licensee has violated NRC employee protection regulations at 10 C.F.R.
f50.7 which state that:

(a)

(2)

(3)

(b)

(c)

Discrimination by a Commission licensee, an applicant for a Commission
license, or a contractor or subcontractor of a Commission licensee or
applicant against an employee for engaging in certain protected activities
is prohibited. Discrimination includes discharge and other actions that
relate to compensation, terms, conditions, and privileges of employment.
The protected activities are established in section 210 of the Energy
Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended, and in general are related to
the administration or enforcement of a requirement imposed under the
Atomic Energy Act or the Energy Reorganization Act:

The protected activities include but are not limited to:

Providing the Commission information about possible violations of
requirements imposed under either of the above statutes;
Requesting the Commission to institute action against his or her
employer for the administration or enforcement of these requirements;
or
Testifying in any Commission proceeding.

These activities are protected even if no formal proceeding is actually
initiated as a result of the employee assistance or participation.

This section has no application to any employee alleging discrimination
prohibited by this section who, acting without direction from his or her
employer (or the employer's agent), deliberately causes a violation of any
requirement of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended, or
the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

Any employee who believes that he or she has been discharged or
otherwise discriminated against by any person for engaging in the
protected activities specified in paragraph (a)(1) of this section may seek
a remedy for the discharge or discrimination through an administrative
proceeding in the Department of Labor. The administrative proceeding
must be initiated within (30) days after an alleged violation occurs by
filing a complaint alleging the violation with the Department of Labor,
Employment Standards Administration, Wage and Hour Division. The
Department of Labor may order reinstatement, back pay, and
compensatory damages.

A violation of paragraph (a) or paragraph (g) of this section by a
Commission licensee, an applicant for a Commission license, or a
contractor or subcontractor of a Commission licensee or applicant may
be grounds for:

(1) Denial, revocation, or suspension of the license.
(2) Imposition of a civil penalty on the licensee or applicant.
(3) Other enforcement action.



(d) Actions taken by an employer, or other, which adversely affect an
employee may be predicated upon nondiscriminatory grounds. The
prohibition applies when the adverse action occurs because the employee
has engaged in protected activities. An employee's engagement in
protected activities does not automatically render him or her immune
from discharge or discipline for legitimate reasons or from adverse
action dictated by nonprohibited considerations.

(e) Each licensee and each applicant shall post Form NRC-3, "Notice to
Employees," on its premises. Posting must be at locations sufficient to
permit employees protected by this section to observe a copy on the way
to or from their place of work. Premises must be posted not later than
30 days after an application is docketed and remain posted while the
application is pending before the Commission, during the term of the
license, and for 30 days following license termination.

(f) The general licenses provided in Parts 31 and 35 of this chapter are
exempt from paragraph (e) of this section.

(g) No agreement affecting the compensation, terms, conditions and
privileges of employment, including an agreement to settle a complaint
filed by an employee with the Department of Labor pursuant to section
210 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, may contain any
provision which would prohibit, restrict, or otherwise discourage, an
employee from participating in protected activity as defined in paragraph
(a)(1) of this section, including, but not limited to, providing information
to the NRC on potential violation or other matters within NRC's
regulatory responsibilities.

See 47 FR 30454, July 14, 1982, as amended at 53 FR 31611, Aug. 21,
1987; 55 FR 10404, March 21, 1990. See also, 42 U.S.C. $5851 as
amended under section 211 providing (180) days in which an employee
can file a complaint with the Department of Labor.

The U.S. Department of Labor (DOL), through the actions of the Honorable
Michael P. Lesniak, Administrative Law Judge, issued a Recommended Decision
and Order on May 10, 1993 ruling in favor of the Complainant, Thomas J.
Saporito, Jr., and against the Respondent, Arizona Public Service Company for
discriminating against Thomas J. Saporito, Jr. in denying him employment at the
licensee's Palo Verde Unit-1 in 1992 as an I&C technician. See Thomas 3.

rito Jr. v. Arizona Public Service Com and The Atlantic Grou, Case
No. 92-ERA-30.

In Judge Lesniak's May 10, 1992 Recommended Decision and Order (RDO), the
following findings were made:

1. At p.65, ...I find that at or near the time Saporito arrived at APS, Grove
and Chavez learned that Saporito was a "whistleblower"...

2. At p.66, ...I find Thomas Saporito did engage in protected activity
consistent with the cases cited at para 328 and Steve Grove, Isadore Chavez,
and Kenneth Meyer were very much aware of said activity. If nothing else,
Saporito's meeting with Chavez and Meyer on December 14, 1991, wherein
Saporito refused to verify Dave Burch's work because he did not agree with the



procedure, that it was physically impossible to verify the work and because he
did not have the paperwork and did not know in advance what he was supposed
to do (paras 74, 305) constituted protected activity...

3. At p.70, ...I find that Warriner admitted that of the 16 recommendations
made by Larson, Warriner followed Larson's recommendation 15 times and
failed to follow Larson's recommendation only once. Larson recommended that
Warriner hire Saporito, and this was the only recommendation that Warriner did
not follow (para 202)...
4. At p.70, ...I find that Complainant, Thomas Saporito, has made a prima
facie showing that he was subject to adverse employment action and that his
protected activity was the likely reason for the adverse action...

5. At p.73, ...If all of the above, paragraphs 355-357, is not enough, what I
consider to be the most convincing evidence of discrimination, of the 16
recommendations made by Larson, Warriner followed 15 of them and the only
recommendation Warriner did not follow was to hire Saporito (para 202). This
was information that APS did not volunteer...

6. At p.73, ... Warriner followed all of Larson's recommendations on who not
to hire (para 112). As far as I am concerned, this evidence, the fact that
Warriner followed Larson's recommendations 15 out of 16 times, and the one
time he did not follow Larson's recommendations, that is, Larson's
recommendation to hire Saporito, represents the "smoking gun".

7. At p.74, ...It is obvious that I have concluded an APS representative lied
when he said he rejected Saporito because he listed "procedure writing" first on
his resume. What obligation does APS have to come to court with clean
hands?...

8. At p.76, ...It appears to me that Saporito was pressured into verifying
Burch's work (paras 149-152)...

9. At p.77, ...The above considered, on the issue of liability only, I find for
the Complainant, Thomas J. Saporito, Jr. and against the Respondent, APS...

As evidenced in DOL Case No. 92-ERA-30, the licensee appears to have
violated numerous NRC requirements regarding operation of the Palo Verde
nuclear station as clearly identified in the licensee's technical specifications and
Final Safety Analysis Review and/or Updated Final Safety Analysis Review.

Licensee management personnel have made questionable if not totally false
statements to the NRC in providing the NRC with requested information
concerning the Palo Verde nuclear station emergency lighting system and'he
licensee's request to change their technical specifications regarding operational
parameters (set-points) on certain safety valves at the Palo Verde nuclear
station.

If all the above is not enough, the licensee has the "dubious reputation" of
leading the our nation in whistleblower complaints concerning operations at the
Palo Verde nuclear station. Thus, the NRC can not have reasonable assurance
for the safe operation of the (3) three reactor cores at the Palo Verde nuclear
station. Moreover; the health and safety of the general public is in serious
jeopardy due to the failure of the licensee to 'abate this and previous



discriminatory acts against licensee employees and contract employees who raise
safety concerns regarding operations at the Palo Verde nuclear station. See
Linda E. Mitchell v. Arizona Public Service Com an /Arizona Nuclear Power
~Pro'ect, Case No. 91-ERA-9 and Sarah C. Thomas v. Arizona Public Service
Com an /Arizona Nuclear Power Pro ect, S9-ERA-19.

In Mitchell's case, the ALJ found that Mitchell was discriminated against as a
result of the presence of a "hostile work environment". Specifically, the ALJ
found that Mitchell was subjected to a series of actions which comprised a
hostile work environment in retaliation for engaging in certain protected
activities. The protected activities included raising safety concerns to APS
management and to the NRC, including concerns regarding problems with the
emergency lighting at Palo Verde. The ALJ found that APS management failed
to take prompt effective action to halt this harassment.

In Thomas's case, the ALJ found that APS had reassigned Thomas to a more
demanding and less desirable job because she raised safety concerns to higher
APS management. The ALJ also found that APS subsequently denied Thomas a
promotion, treated her differently from another employee when both were being
considered for another promotion, required her to complete unnecessary
training, and suspended her certifications to conduct various tests.

As a direct result of the above ALJ decisions involving Mitchell and Thomas,
the NRC issued a Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties
on September 30, 1992 in the amount of $ 130,000 against the licensee based
solely on the (2) two ERA case cited above. Most significantly, the NRC stated
in their September 30, 1992 Notice of Violation that:

...Both situations are significant because discrimination may create a chilling
effect which could discourage individuals from raising safety issues. Such an
environment cannot be tolerated if licensees are to fulfilltheir responsibility to
protect the public health and safety. Thus, licensee management must avoid
actions that discriminate against individuals for raising safety concerns, and
must promptly and effectively remedy actions that constitute
discrimination...Therefore, to emphasize the importance of maintaining an
environment in which employees are free to provide information or raise safety
concerns without fear of retaliation or discrimination, I have been authorized,
after consultation with the Director, Office of Enforcement, and the Deputy
Executive Director for Nuclear Reactor Regulation, Regional Operations &
Research, to issue the enclosed Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of
Civil Penalties in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure
for NRC Enforcement Actions" (Enforcement Policy), 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix
Cz ~ ~

The licensee continues in the conduct of discriminating against this petitioner in

denying him employment at the licensee's Palo Verde nuclear station. See

Thomas J. Sa orito Jr. v. Arizona Public Service Com an /Arizona Nuclear

Power Pro'ect and The Atlantic Grou, Case No. 93-ERA-26



WHEREFORE, premises considered, the licensee cannot demonstrate to the NRC

reasonable assurance for the continued safe operation of the (3) three reactor cores at the Palo

Verde nuclear station nor can the licensee demonstrate to the NRC that the work environment

at the Palo Verde nuclear station is not "hostile" towards employees who raise safety concerns.

Accordingly, it is appropriate for the NRC to consider this Petition pursuant to 10 C.F.R.

$2.206 wherein the petitioner has set forth the facts that constitute the basis for the request.

See Philadel hia Electric Com an Limerick Generatin Station Units 1 and 2, DD 85-11, 22

NRC 149, 154 (1985).

For the environment

Petitioner pro se

Thomas J. rit, r.

TJS/tjs

cc: The Honorable Ivan Selin, NRC Chairman
The Honorable Bob Graham, U.S. Senator
The Honorable John Dingell, Congressman
The Honorable John Liberman, Congressman
Oscar DeMiranda NRC SAC RII
National Whistleblower Center



Docket No. xx-xxx
(10 C.F R $ 2.206)

Thomas J. Saporito, Jr.
Post Office Box 2082
Boynton Beach, FL 33424-3082

Dear Mr. Saporito:

On May 12, 1993, you filed a Petition with the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (Commission). This letter acknowledges receipt of thisPetition by the Commission staff. Your Petition requests the
Commission to 1) institute a proceeding pursuant. to 10 C.F.R.
$ 2.202 to modify, suspend, or revoke the Palo Verde nuclear
station operating licenses, 2) initiate actions to immediately
shut down the three nuclear reactors at Palo Verde, 3) take
escalated enforcement action against the licensee and/or the
licensee management personnel, 4) take immediate actions to cause
an exhaustive survey of licensee employees at the Palo Verde
nuclear station to ascertain the scope and breadth of any chillingeffect which may exist at the nuclear station and to discover
whether license management actions, if any, were effective inlimiting any chilling effect at the nuclear station.
The Petition seeks relief based on the asserted violation by the
licensee of 10 C.F.R. g 50.7, the U.S. Department of Labor
Recommended Decision and Order of May 10, 1993, finding for Thomas
J. Saporito, Jr., the asserted questionable statements by licensee
management personnel to the NRC concerning safety systems, the
asserted licensee reputation of leading the nation in whistleblower
complaints, the Department of Labor discrimination cases involving
licensee employees, Linda E. Mitchell and Sarah C. Thomas and the
resulting NRC issuance of a Notice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civil Penalties on September '20, 1992, in the amount
of $ 130,000 against the licensee, and the asserted continuing
discrimination by the licensee against the Petitioner in denying
him employment at the Palo Verde nuclear station. Your request is
being considered as a Petition under 10 C.F.R. $ 2.206.

[NRR TO INCLUDE DISCUSSION OF REQUEST FOR IMMEDIATE RELIEF AND
BASIS FOR GRANTING OR DENYING SUCH RELIEF ]



The staff will review your Petition in accordance with 10 C.F.R.
5 2.206 I will issue a final decision with regard to your petition
within a reasonable time. A copy of the notice that is being filed
for publication with the Office of the Federal Register is enclosed
for your information.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: Arizona Public Service Company



UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Docket No. XX-

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY

PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

(License no.)
ECEI OF ETITION FOR DIRECTORIES DECISIO UNDER 0 CF 20

Notice is hereby given that by letter dated May 12, 1993,

Thomas J. Saporito, Jr. has requested the Nuclear Regulatory

Commission to 1) institute a proceeding pursuant to 10 C.F.R.

2.202 to modify, suspend, or revoke the Palo Verde nuclear

station operating licenses, 2) initiate actions to immediately

shut down the three nuclear reactors at Palo Verde, 3) take

escalated enforcement action against the licensee and/or the
licensee management personnel, 4) take immediate actions to cause

an exhaustive survey of licensee employees at the Palo Verde

nuclear station to ascertain the scope and breadth of any chilling
effect which may exist at the nuclear station and to discover

whether license management actions, if any, were effective in
limiting any chilling effect at the nuclear station.

As basis for this relief the Petitioner asserts that the
licensee has violated 10 C.F.R. 5 50.7, the U.S. Department of
Labor Recommended Decision and Order of May 10, 1993, finding for
Thomas J. Saporito, Jr., questionable statements by licensee

management personnel to the NRC concerning safety systems, an

alleged licensee reputation of leading the nation in whistleblower

complaints, the Department of Labor discrimination cases involving



licensee employees, Linda E. Mitchell and Sarah C. Thomas and the

resulting NRC issuance of a Notice of Violation and Proposed

Imposition of Civil Penalties on September 20, 1992, in the amount

of $ 130,000 against the licensee, and the continuing discrimination
by the licensee against the Petitioner in
at the Palo Verde nuclear station.

denying him employment

The request is being treated pursuant to 10 C.F.R.

g 2.206 of the Commission's regulations. The request has been

referred to the Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR). By

letter dated the Petitioner's request that
the Commission take immediate action has been denied. As provided

by g 2.206, appropriate action will be taken on this request within
a reasonable time. A copy of the Petition is available for
inspection at the Commission s Public Document Room, 2120, L

Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20555

Dated at, Rockville, Maryland
this day of 1993.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: Arizona Public Service Company




